Andy Beshesr TRANSPORTATION CABINET Jim Gray

GOVERNOR 200 Mero Street SECRETARY
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

TO: All Prequalified Contractors
FROM: Rachel Mills, P.E. q‘m
Director

Division of Construction Procurement

DATE: October 4, 2023

SUBJECT: Pre-Bid Conference
Marshall County
Contract ID 232953

Bridge Cleaning and Painting With Repairs
October 26, 2023 Letting

The Department will conduct a Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference and Mandatory Field Review for
the subject project on Thursday, October 12t%, 2023 at 11:00AM Central Time at;

Department of Highways, District 1 Office
5501 Kentucky Dam Road
Paducah, KY. 42003
Phone: (270) 898-2431

Any company that is interested in bidding on the subject project or being part of a joint venture
shall be represented at both the pre-bid conference and field review. No individual can represent
more than one company. At the conference and during the subsequent mandatory field review a
roster will be taken of the representatives present. ONLY COMPANIES REPRESENTED AT
THE CONFERENCE AND FIELD REVIEW WILL BE ELIGIBLE TO HAVE THEIR
BIDS OPENED AT THE DATE OF LETTING.

The purpose of the conference is to familiarize all prospective bidders with the contract
requirements of the contract.

Department of Highways officials present at the conference will answer questions concerning the
project.

RM/so

TEAM a0
KYTC | TRANSPORTATION.KY.GOV KE NTU K“ An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D



